Anne-Marie Wilburn,

0000 S8

10:38 AM 9/28/01 , Re: delayed mode xbt files - september 2001

1

Date: Fri,
From:
X-Mailer:

X-Accept-Language:

en

28 Sep 2001 10:38:26
"Anne-Marie Wilburn" <Anne-Marie._Wilburn@noaa.gov:>
Mozilla 4.77 [en]

(Win98;

-0400

U)

To: Francis Mitchell <Francis.Mitchell@noaa.gov>

Subject:

you

Re:

that's correct.
there were no august files attached.

3FPAS.

delaved mode xbt files - september 2001

the text file explains why there are two files for

the reason that the
e-mail message says august is because i was too lazy to type a
new message and so i recycled the message i sent you in august.
i realized that i had not changed the date until i sent it to you. i

resubmitted the message and added that the files are for september.

SOorry.

you should have received the following files,

have received everything.

3FPA9.09
3FPA9.09a
ELYT5.09
GOVL. 09 e
KGJB.09~ 7
KIRF.0%a
KIRF.0%b
KIRF.0%¢c
MZBM7 .09
PJJU.09
PPXI. 09
V2CA2.09
V2FA2262.09
V2XM. 09
V7ICW2.09a ~
VICW2.09b
WAUW.0%a
WAUW. 09b
WAUY.08%a
WAUY.09b”
WMLG.0%a -
WMLG.09b
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WZJF.09 — 'f/?

Francis Mitchell wrote:

> Anne-Marie:

please let me know if
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Printed for Francis Mitchell <fmitchell@nodc.ncaa.gov>



Anne-Marie Wilburn, 10:38 AM 9/28/01 , Re: delayed mode xbt files - september 200

I found 22 data files plus one text file for September (09 suffix),
but no August files. 227
=Frank=

At 08:56 AM 9/28/01 , you wrote:
i placed 23 delayed mode xbt data files on your ftp server.

pub/incoming/nos directory.
if you have any problems retrieving them please contact me.
hope all is well.

anne-marie
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the files are for the month of september.
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